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From: Bawadi Construction
To: Schumerth, Noah
Cc: munir bawadi; Mesaros, Angela
Subject: Re: Follow-Up for Bid: 18155 Dixie Highway
Date: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 7:00:35 PM

Dear Noah/angela 

Thank you for your email and for the opportunity to move forward in the evaluation process
for our proposal at 18155 Dixie Highway. We’re excited about the potential this project holds
for both our business and the Homewood community. Please find below our responses to your
questions:

⸻

Increase Property Yield

Annual Revenue Projection:
We project an initial annual gross revenue of approximately $1.2 million in 2026, with
anticipated growth of 10–15% annually over the next 2–3 years due to expanded services,
increased brand awareness, and potential regional catering/event service.

Revenue Growth:
Yes, we anticipate revenue growth through a phased build-out, introduction of new service
offerings, and potentially additional retail or entertainment components.

Incentives:
At this time, we are only requesting the Class 8 real estate tax classification.

Sales Projections:
• 2026: $1.2M
• 2027: $1.4M+ (with expansion into catering/events and community partnerships)

⸻

Improve Property Condition

Planned Improvements:
• Interior:
• Full build-out for commercial kitchen and dining space
• HVAC, plumbing, and electrical upgrades
• ADA-compliant restrooms
• Modern lighting and acoustic treatments
• High-quality interior finishes (flooring, walls, ceilings)
• Exterior:
• New storefront façade
• Parking lot resurfacing and striping
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• Signage and lighting upgrades
• Landscaping
• patio/outdoor dining area

Estimated Total Cost:
Approximately $650,000 – $800,000 in improvements (interior + exterior).

⸻

Creating Sustainable Commercial Development

Current Business Ownership:
Yes, I currently own and operate 3 businesses, including two in hospitality and one in general
construction/project management.

Active Management Role:
Yes, I will be directly involved in the day-to-day operations and management of this business,
especially during the critical launch phase.

Construction Experience:
I have over 18 years of experience managing commercial construction projects, including
restaurants, retail build-outs, and gas station developments. I’ve worked on projects in
Homewood and surrounding communities, always in compliance with local codes and
timelines.

Business Management Experience:
I’ve successfully launched and managed several businesses, including in the restaurant and
construction sectors. This experience gives me the operational, staffing, and financial
background necessary to ensure success.

⸻

Build and Support Suitable and Successful Commercial Uses

Exterior Improvements:
Yes, as noted above, we plan significant exterior upgrades including façade enhancement, new
signage, outdoor dining (weather permitting), and updated lighting.

Additional Licenses/Approvals Required:
We may apply for:
• Outdoor seating permit 
• Sign permit

Operations & Capacity:
• Hours of Operation: 10am – 10pm (Mon–Sun)
• Seating Capacity: Approximately 48 indoor seats, with potential for 20–25 outdoor seats
• Dine-in vs. Take-out: Expected 60% dine-in / 40% take-out
• Other Revenue Streams: Catering, private events, weekend brunch service



• Estimated Employees: 12–15 (FT and PT combined)

Unique Building Features:
• Outdoor patio dining with custom furniture and planters
• Local public art mural installation to reflect Homewood culture
• Eco-friendly fixtures and lighting
• Community board to promote local businesses and events

Future Expansion Plans:
Yes, if successful, we plan to open a second location within the south suburbs or expand the
footprint within the building to include event space or a retail corner.

⸻

Responds to Community Needs

Support for Local Business Community:
• Partnering with local farms and suppliers
• Providing discounted catering to community organizations
• Offering our space for local events, fundraisers, and networking groups

What Makes Us Distinct:
We are not just creating a restaurant—we’re building a community space with unique design,
warm service, and a focus on local collaboration. Our concept brings together modern
comfort, high-quality food, and a sense of place that reflects Homewood’s vibrant culture.

⸻

Timeline

Construction Duration:
4–6 months from permitting and final approvals.

Projected Opening:
Spring 2026 (May–June), depending on approval timelines and construction conditions.

⸻

Please let me know if you need additional documentation such as renderings, financials, or
references. We’re committed to making this a successful and impactful project for the Village
of Homewood.

Munir Bawadi
Bawadi Construction Inc, Manager

708-717-4477
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